From: Seth Jaffe

To: Deborah J. Bortot

Subject: RE: Wright, Peter letter - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:57:26 AM

Deborah,

| received your email at 8:13am.

Thanks,
Seth

From: Deborah J. Bortot

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:13 AM

To: Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov>; Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Wright, Peter letter - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Rogers, Andrew (EPW)" _>
Date: 7/9/19 9:07 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Deborah J. Bortot" <djbortot@oge.gov>

Subject: Re: Wright, Peter letter - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]

Deborah,

Senator Carper would like to discuss this matter with someone at OGE. Tomorrow, if possible.
Who is the best point of contact to coordinate such a conversation, or who should I direct the

Senator’s scheduler to to sort logistics? Thank you.
Andrew C. Rogers

Minority Chief Counsel

U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works

On Jul 9, 2019, at 2:50 PM, Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov> wrote:

CONTROLLED
Email and attachment(s) contain CUI.

Good Afternoon,



Per our conversation, see the attached correspondence from the Director of OGE.

Thanks,
Deborah

Deborah J. Bortot

Chief, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9227

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified
Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under
applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all
attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

<Wright, Peter C. directorltr 7.9.19.pdf>
<CUI _Coversheet DIB.pdf>






UNITED STATES OFFICE OF
GOVERNMENT ETHICS

*

July 9, 2019

The Honorable John Barrasso

Chairman

Committee on Environment and
Public Works

United States Senate

Washington, DC 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am writing to bring to your attention new information concerning the nomination of
Peter C. Wright, who has been nominated by President Trump for the position of Assistant
Administrator, Office of Land and Emergency Management, Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA). This information may be relevant to your committee’s consideration of the nomination.

On January 30, 2019, the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE) transmitted to your
committee a certified copy of the financial disclosure report filed by Mr. Wright. At that time,
OGE also transmitted an ethics agreement outlining the actions that Mr. Wright would undertake
to avoid conflicts of interest if confirmed. Mr. Wright identified in his financial disclosure report,
and the accompanying ethics agreement, that he held no stock or equity interest in his former
employer DowDuPont.

EPA recently notified OGE that Mr. Wright continued to hold an equity interest in
DowDuPont at the time he filed his nominee financial disclosure report, and continued to do so
until March 12, 2019. EPA explained that Mr. Wright inadvertently omitted this DowDuPont
holding on his financial disclosure report based on the mistaken belief that he had previously
donated the equity to his alma mater. EPA confirms that Mr. Wright did donate his interest in
DowDuPont on March 12, 2019, and that he therefore no longer holds any equity in
DowDuPont.

Although he has since divested his interest in DowDuPont, Mr. Wright held this
potentially conflicting interest during the period he was serving as Senior Counsel to the EPA
Administrator, a position he has held since July 2018. EPA asserts that Mr. Wright has complied
with all applicable ethics laws during the period in which he inadvertently held DowDuPont
stock; however, OGE currently lacks the information necessary to make its determination or
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Chairman Barrasso
Page 2

to send a completed amendment to his ethics agreement and financial disclosure report to your
committee.

—

— ¢
Sincersy,

Emory A. Rounds, III
Director

¢o; The Honorable Thomas R. Carper
Ranking Member
Committee on Environment and
Public Works
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510



From: Lorna A. Syme

To: Christopher J. Swartz

Subject: FW: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]

Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:47:50 AM

Attachments: Amendment to ethics agreement and nominee report 2019.docx _

From: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 10:28 AM

Tos Fugh, Justino <N

Subject: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]

CONTROLLED
Email and attachment(s) contain CUL

Justina:

See attached for 278 amendment template. I believe the filer as already divested/donated of
the asset but please let me know if I have misunderstood.

1. Once you’ve drafted the amendment, please email to me. OGE will review.

2. Once OGE’s reviewed and worked with you on any necessary edits, the filer should sign
it.

3. Then, please email it to me with another transmittal letter, which should be similar in
substance to the original one you sent, i.e., the DAEO “continues” to believe the filer is
in compliance with all applicable laws, etc.

4. OGE will sign the amendment and send it to the Senate.



Please remember: if in the future someone from the public requests a copy of the certified 278,
you will need to release both the 278 as well as this amendment.

Lorna

Lorna Syme

Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9277
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237

Visit OGE's website: >>www.oge.gov<<
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.



From: Lorna A. Syme

To: Christopher J. Swartz

Subject: FW: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI ] - [ Message and
attachment(s) contain CUI ]

Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:48:20 AM

Attachments: Amendment notification to OGE 2019.docx

Amendment to ethics agreement and nominee report 2019.docx

From: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:12 AM

Tos Fugh, Jusino N

Subject: RE: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI | - [ Message contains CUl ] - |
Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]

CONTROLLED
Email and attachment(s) contain CUI.

Attached is a sample letter. Take a look, revise and send me back the draft. I will then send
both letters up for review.

Thanks,

Lorna



From: Lorna A. Syme <Jasyme@oge.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:24 PM

Tot Fugh, Justina < NI

Subject: RE: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI

]

CONTROLLED

Justina:
Would you please send the transmittal letter when you have a chance. We are actually going
to look at both letters together. If you want a draft template | am happy to send you one.

Lorna




From: Lorna A. Syme

To: Christopher J. Swartz
Subject: FW: amendment - [ Message contains CUI ]
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:48:28 AM

From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 11:55 AM

Tos Fugh, Justna - NI

Subject: amendment - [ Message contains CUI |

CONTROLLED

Hi Justina:

Just following up on the amendment for Mr. Wright. In our last discussion you had indicated
that you would send me an analysis that Mr. Wright had not worked on any matters affecting
Dow while he still retained the Dow stock.

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



Lorna A. Syme

Christopher J. Swartz

FW: following up

Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:49:31 AM










From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 5:20 PM

To: Fugh, Justino R
Subject: Fw: RE: amendment - [ Message contains CUI ] - [ Message and any attachment(s) contain
CuUl']

CONTROLLED
Email and any attachment(s) contain CUI.

Hi Justina:
Just checking in again on the analysis for Mr. Wright.

Thanks!

Lorna




From: Lorna A. Syme

To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination
Date: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:48:59 AM

| don’t think so but I'll confirm.

From: Deborah J. Bortot

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>

Subject: RE: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination

From: Lorna A. Syme
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>

Subject: RE: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination

Do you agree?

Lorna

From: Deborah J. Bortot

Sent: Monday, July 22,2019 11:12 AM

To: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>

Subject: RE: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination

Does there need to be a ||| 2s we!?

From: Lorna A. Syme

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>

Subject: FW: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination

Per my voicemail, you are good with these once they change the_

Lorna

From: Seth Jaffe
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:39 AM



To: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>

Cc: Christopher J. Swartz <cjswartz@oge.gov>
Subject: FW: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination

Here is an update for the amendment. The amendment is at the end of the attached document.

Thanks,
Seth



















From: Leggett, Matt (EPW)

To: Teresa L. Williamson

Cc: ; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones

Subject: Re: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report - Peter C. Wright (Attachments Contain CUI)
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 12:29:31 PM

Confirming receipt. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2019, at 9:41 AM, Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov> wrote:

CONTROLLED
Attachments contain CUIl. When the attachments are removed, this email is
uncontrolled unclassified information.

Good Morning,

The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee
by letter dated January 30, 2019.

Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package.
If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Williamson @ 202-482-9283.

Thanks!

Teresa Williamson

Presidential Nominations Branch

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

202-482-9283

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

<OGE CUI Coversheet.pdf>

<Wright, Peter C. finalAMENDMENTsenateltr.pdf>
<Wright, Peter C. AMENDMENT278.pdf>
<Wright, Peter C. AMENDMENTagencyltr.pdf>

<Wright, Peter C. directorltr 7.9.19.pdf>






UNITED STATES OFFICE OF

GOVERNMENT ETHICS
*

August 8, 2019

The Honorable John Barrasso

Chairman

Committee on Environment and
Public Works

United States Senate

Washington, DC 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:

By letter dated January 30, 2019, the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE)
transmitted to the Committee the financial disclosure report and ethics agreement of
Mr. Peter C. Wright in connection with his nomination for the position of Assistant

Administrator, Office of Land and Emergency Management, Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA).

As noted in a subsequent letter that OGE transmitted to the Committee, dated
July 9, 2019, the information contained in Mr. Wright’s financial disclosure report and ethics
agreement was incorrect because these documents reported that he held no equity in
DowDuPont. As explained in that letter, Mr. Wright continued to hold an equity stake in
DowDuPont until March 12, 2019. To correct the previous error in Mr. Wright’s financial
disclosure report and ethics agreement, OGE is transmitting the enclosed letter from EPA and a
letter from Mr. Wright supplementing his financial disclosure report.

Because Mr. Wright was serving as Senior Counsel to the EPA Administrator while he
maintained an equity interest in DowDuPont, OGE has sought more information from EPA
concerning any possible conflict in light of the agency’s functions and Mr. Wright’s duties at
EPA. The information OGE has received to date is not sufficient for OGE to confirm that
Mr. Wright was in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations governing conflicts of
interest while he held DowDuPont.

Nonetheless, because he has divested his DowDuPont holdings, OGE believes that
Mr. Wright will be able to comply with applicable laws and regulations governing conflicts of

interest.
Sincerely,
Digitally signed by DAVID
DAVID APOL &
Date: 2019.08.08 18:01:14
0400
David J. Apol
General Counsel
Enclosures

*x * X %

1201 NEW YORK AVE NW-SUITE 500 -WASHINGTON DC-20005



JAN 29 2019

Ms. Justina Fugh

Alternate Designated Agency Ethics Official
U.S. EPA (2311A)

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Ms. Fugh:

The purpose of this letter is to describe the steps that | will take to avoid any actual or
apparent conflict of interest in the event that | am confirmed for the position of Assistant
Administrator for the Office of Land and Emergency Management of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency.

As required by 18 U.S.C. § 208(a), I will not participate personally and substantially in
any particular matter in which I know that I have a financial interest directly and predictably
affected by the matter, or in which I know that a person whose interests are imputed to me has a
financial interest directly and predictably affected by the matter, unless I first obtain a written
waiver, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 208(b)(1), or qualify for a regulatory exemption, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. § 208(b)(2). I understand that the interests of the following persons are imputed to me:
any spouse or minor child of mine; any general partner of a partnership in which I am a limited
or general partner; any organization in which I serve as officer, director, trustee, general partner
or employee; and any person or organization with which I am negotiating or have an
arrangement concerning prospective employment.

[ resigned from my position with The Dow Chemical Company, a wholly owned
subsidiary of DowDuPont, Inc., in June 2018. [ hold no equity interests in The Dow Chemical
Company or DowDuPont, Inc. or any of its subsidiaries. I will continue to participate in The
Dow Chemical Company defined benefit pension plan, but will not participate personally and
substantially in any particular matter that to my knowledge has a direct and predictable effect on
the ability or willingness of The Dow Chemical Company or DowDuPont, Inc. to provide this
contractual benefit, unless I first obtain a written waiver, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 208(b)(1), or
qualify for a regulatory exemption, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 208(b)(2). In addition, I will not
participate personally and substantially in any particular matter involving specific parties in
which I know The Dow Chemical Company or DowDuPont, Inc. or any of its subsidiaries is a
party or represents a party, unless I am first authorized to participate, pursuant to 5 C.F.R.

§ 2635.502(d).



I resigned from my positions with the National Association of Wabash Men in May
2018, and the Lambda Chi Alpha Home Association of Wabash College in June 2018. For a
period of one year after my resignation from each of these entities, I will not participate
personally and substantially in any particular matter involving specific parties in which I know
that entity is a party or represents a party, unless I am first authorized to participate, pursuant to 5
C.F.R. § 2635.502(d).

If I have a managed account or otherwise use the services of an investment professional
during my appointment, I will ensure that the account manager or investment professional
obtains my prior approval on a case-by-case basis for the purchase of any assets other than cash,
cash equivalents, investment funds that qualify for the exemption at 5 C.F.R. § 2640.201(a),
obligations of the United States, or municipal bonds.

I will meet in person with you during the first week of my service in the position of
Assistant Administrator in order to complete the initial ethics briefing required under S C.F.R, §
2638.305. Within 90 days of my confirmation, I will document my compliance with this ethics
agreement by notifying you in writing when I have completed the steps described in this ethics
agreement.

I understand that as an appointee I must continue to abide by the Ethics Pledge (Exec.
Order No. 13770) that I previously signed and that I will be bound by the requirements and
restrictions therein in addition to the commitments I have made in this ethics agreement.

[ have been advised that this ethics agreement will be posted publicly, consistent with 5
U.S.C. § 552, on the website of the U.S. Office of Government Ethics with ethics agreements of
other Presidential nominees who file public financial disclosure reports.

Sincerely ygurs,

7

Peter C. Wright



U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT FTHICS
Certification of [Zthics Agreement Compliance

(June 2017 version)

CERTIFICATION OF ETHICS AGREEMENT COMPLIANCE

Senate Confirmed Presidential Appointee

a. Appointee’s Name:

to e complered by OC

b. Positon Title:

Peter Wright

1 1
\....'q\'l-.".' d by O3

Assistant Administrator

completed by O

5 SR Environmental Protection Agency
Appointee’s to be complered by OG-
Information | d. Date Ethics Agreement Signed: January 29, 2019

T e comnptered by QG

e. Date Confirmed: July 11, 2019

f. Due Date for Certification of Ethics Ny
Agreement Compliance: October 16, 2019

I completed all of the resignations indicated in

2 my ethics agreement before I assumed the duties
of my current government pasition. Yes No N/A
Resignations @ O O

a. I have completed all of the divestitures
indicated in my ethics agreement. I also
understand that I may not repurchase these @ Yes o No O N/A
assels during my appointment without

3, OGEs prior approval.

Divestitures | b. ] have filed a period transaction report, or
periodic transaction reports, (OGE Form @ e O Mo O Ry
278-T) to disclose the completion of these
agreed upon divestitures. Filing Date(s) of OGE Form 278-T Report(s):
2/4/19. 3/18/19
I7'1 have a managed account or use the services
4. of an investment professional, I have notified the
Managed manager or professional of the limitations @ Yes O No O N/A
s indicated in my ethics agreement. In addition,
I am continuing to monitor purchases.
" I complied with my interim recusal obligations
= pending the divestitures required by miy ethics
Totessn agreement. @ Yes O No O N/A
Recusals

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE’S WEBSITE.

1




U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS
Certsfication of Ethics Agreement Complance

(fune 2017 version)

Peter Wright

6.
Recusals

(Note: These
Jactual statements
describe the
appointee's current
status. They are
not intended to
modyfy ethics
agreement
commitments or
creale new recusal

a. [ am recusing from pariicular matters in
which 1 know I have a perional or imputed
financial interest directly and predictably
affected by the matter, unless 1 have received a
waiver or qualify for a regulatory exemplion.

Owo

b. I am recusing from particular matters in
which any former employer or client 1 seyved in
the past year is a party or represents a party,
unless I have been authoriged under 5 C.F.R.
§ 2635.502(d)

Ono

c. I am recusing from pariicular matiers in
which any former emplgyer ar cient 1 served
in the hwo years prior lo m1y appoiniment is a

obligations.) party or represents a party, unless I have
received a waiver under Exec. Order 13770.
a. I received a waiver pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. "
5 Yes No
[ 208.
Date:
Financial interest:
5 I yes. mdicate the dae ot the warver and
. mdicate the Naanaal ieresr covered by the
Waiversand |20
Authorizations | b, [ received a waiver puriuant to Executive

Order 13770.

1 vesondicate the date of the swaver and the
subjeet ot the weawer ouecappheable paragraph
of the ethies pledge, parnes, parmcular matters,

apphicables

SPECHITC IRSUE Arcas,

OYQS @No

Date:

Subject:

c. I seceived an anthorigation pursuani 1o
5 C.FR § 2635.502(d).

1 vessndhcate daee 3 authormzanon and

1de ney the covered persenis) as 10 \\|Iun' VOkL
wve been authonzed e, tormer emplover,
tormer chient, spouscs emplover,

SPOLSES current dient, Cr

Covered person(s):

d. I seceived a waiver pursuant to 5 CF.R.
§ 2635.503().

It ves, mdicare the date of the waver and

denany the turmer employer or paver,

Oves @0

Date:

Former employer or payer:

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE’S WEBSITE.




U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS
Certification of Yithics Agreement Complhance

(Junc 2017 version)

Peter Wright

a. If 1 committed that I would

I received it (or it was accelerated) prior to my

8 Jorjeit a_/ina;rda!‘ interest or assumplion of the duties of the position.
Payments, ng}‘/‘ﬂeni, unless it was .
Accelerations, received or ”f"'e/” aled '5.’ W0FL O I received it (or it was accelerated) afler my
or Divestitures | Mark this m1y assumplion of the ditties assumption of the duties of the position.
Required to be | box if not of the government position:
Completed applicable: O I forfeited it.
Prior to
Entering b. Financial interest or
Government / payment at issue:
Service
1 have completed my initial ethics briefing,
purinant 1o 5 C.ER. § 2638.305.
@ve Ono (Onia
9.
Requirements
for Regular 1 have signed the ethics pledge pursuant to
Appointees Executive Order 13770.
@y One Owa
Y A vmplered Iy appomtes
10. 1 am complying with these requivements as described in
e the adjacent box.
Ethics
Agreement Yes No N/A
Requirements O O @
Pursuant to a letter dated July 22, 2019 to the Alternative Designated
Agency Ethics Official, | submitted an amendment to my nominee
OGE278 dated January 23, 2019 to report the ownership of an additional
11 $50,000 - $100,000 of DowDuPont stock. The stock was held in a

Comments of
Appointee

separate account which | inadvertently omitted from my nominiee report.
Upon learning of this inadvertent omission, | immediately donated the
stock and on March 12, 2019 and filed a corresponding 278-T to report

the disposition of the stock.

Any intentionally false or misleading statement or response provided in this certification is 2 violation of law
punishable by a fine or imprisonment, or both, under 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

1 certify that the information
1 have provided is complete

and accurafe.

Date:

Y .
£ / 7
‘/ fl (;7 (7 // z‘/ ‘

/
THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE’S WEBSITE. 3




2/26/2020

UNITED STATES OFFICE OF
GOVERNMENT ETHICS
x

Preventing Conflicts of Interest

n the Executive Branch

Resolved Interaction

Agency Information Management System (AIMS) | US OGE

AIMS Agency Information Management System

Initiation Date*:
Title*:

Question*:

Update:
Categories™:
Origin Of Interaction*:

Source™:

First Name:

Last Name:

Title:

Position:

Email:

Phone:

Other Contact Notes:
Assignment:
Watching:
Temporary Notes:

created by:

Resolution Date*:
Resolution Category*:

Response*:

Interaction Number: 17769

2019-07-01
Questions Re: Nominee and Cumrent Employee of EPA; Amendment of Nominee Report; Ownership of Equity

The nominee for Assistant Administrator, Office of Land and Emergency Management (formerty Office of Solid Waste and
Emergency Response) at EPA agreed in his March 7, 2018 ethics agreement to divest his stock interests in Dow Dupont/Dow
Chemical. We were informed that the filer divested all of his equity in DowDuPont upon entering the government as the Special
Counsel to he Administrator of EPA (has held the position since July 2018). In his Januaray 29, 2019 renomination ethics
agreement he indicated that he held no equity in The Dow Chemical Company or DowDuPont, Inc. or any of its subsidiaries.
Apparently in 2019 he leamed that he had not transferred the stock to his alma mater and he actually s ill retained the stock. He has
sold the stock.

FYI: Dow and DuPont merged on August 31, 2017. Filer worked for the Dow Chemical Company which is a wholly owned subsidiary
of the merged entity. Filer resigned from Dow in June 2018.

Agency previously asked

DowDuPont is a conflicting entity due to its superfund sites and environmental enforcement actions that fall within the purview of the
duties of this position.

208
Email

Agency
Environmental Protection Agency

Justina
Fugh

Ethics Official

Christopher J. Swartz, Lorna A. Syme, Seth Jaffe
Deborah J. Bortot, David J. Apol, Heather A. Jones

Lorna A. Syme

Resolution Information
2019-07-25
Resolved

Atfter significant back and forth with EPA, OGE was unable to sufficiently determine (at the date of his resolution 7/25/19) the facts
necessary to assert to Congress that Mr. Wright was in compliance wi h all applicable laws while Senior Counsel to the EPA
Administrator.

7/9/19: At the request of EPA, Seth Jaffe and Christopher Swartz held a conference call with David Cozad (DAEO) and Jus ina Fugh
of the EPA to further discuss Mr. Wright's ownership of DowDuPont equity while Senior Counsel to the EPA Administrator.

1/4



2/26/2020

Agency Information Management System (AIMS) | US OGE

Ultimately, Seth explained we didn't have enough information to feel comfortable
asserting to the Senate that Mr. as complied with all relevant rules. David Cozad stated that it was good to know his
information, and asked whether EPA [Ed. Note, assuming EPA General Counsel] could provide more information to us to help fiesh
these issues out. Se h explained that we are happy to receive more information from EPA and hat we would review that information
for sufficiency; however, the posture we are in is hat the committee and the Senate currently are operating on incorrect information
contained in Mr. Wright's financial disclosure form and ethics agreement. As a result, Seth stated that we planned to send the
committee a letter today [Ed. Note: 7/9/19] aler ing the committee of the fact hat the declarations in his financial disclosure and
ethics agreement contain incorrect information regarding his ownership of DowDuPont. Seth explained that it was our view that we
needed to notify the Senate of he inaccuracy in he information as soon as possible. Seth noted that our normal process would be
fo try to resolve the underlying issues before sending documents forward to the Senate, however, we do not have that opportunity
given that we are aware the Senate is planning to vote on his nomination. Given our view that his information was germane to their
consideration of his nomina ion, we believed notifying them of the inaccuracy was necessary and that we would need to con inue to
work with EPA to resolve the underlying issues thereafter. Finally, Seth noted that eventually a final amendment to Mr. Wright's
financial disclosure report and ethics agreement would be necessary, given the continuing inaccuracy of those documents
document. David asked Justina if they would be able to provide more information, which she said they would be able to do. We
ended the call at that point.

7/5/19 Seth’s call w/Justina Fugh (EPA ADEO) concerning Mr. Wright's amendment to his 278 report. — | prefaced the conversation

and that 3) OGE is not yet satisfied that there is enough information to determine whe her Mr. Wright complied with all
ics rules and laws during this period. | then informed Justina of three potential paths forward:

EPA and that she would get back with me on Monday. | closed the conversation by saying that, in any case, OGE would call the
Senate committee early next week to give it no ice of the situation so hat they would be aware prior to any floor vote on the
nomination.

7/8/19 Seth’s follow up call w/Justina to confirm

1:00am Seth’s (Chis attended) call w/Justina Fugh, and David Cozad (DAEO). Prior to he call Justina had provided OGE
with a memo to David Cozad dated 7/8/19 with EPA’s analysis
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Seth Jaffe
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Now Assigned:
Lormna A. Syme
Christopher J. Swartz
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Loma A. Syme
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07/10/2019 12:36:34 PM by Seth Jaffe
07/10/2019 11:45:55 AM by Christopher J. Swariz
07/10/2019 11:13:16 AM by Christopher J. Swariz
07/10/2019 09:34:32 AM by Christopher J. Swartz
07/10/2019 09:23:49 AM by Seth Jaffe
07/10/2019 09:23:26 AM by Seth Jaffe
07/09/2019 12:59:30 PM by Christopher J. Swartz
07/01/2019 11:55:35 AM by Se h Jaffe

07/01/2019 11:55:35 AM by Se h Jaffe

07/01/2019 11:38:08 AM by Lomna A. Syme

07/01/2019 11:38:08 AM by Lorna A. Syme
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